City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #TRN-317
Addendum 

Updated on 08/29/2013

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #TRN-317, titled University Bridge - Bridge Controller System Upgrade released on 08/13/2013.  The due date and time for responses has been changed at 09/13/2013; 4PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	08/13/2013
	08/15/2013
	I have located the specification but I cannot locate the plans/drawings.

How do I get a copy of them?
	Use the following link to the City’s FTP site to download all of the relevant appendices associated with the project.
ftp://ftp.seattle.gov/exchange/seatran/Univ%20Brd%20Ctrl/ 
User:  seattle\ftp_trans

PWD:  streetcar4Seattle
	

	2
	08/21/2013
	08/29/2013
	Is it required to have done 3 movable bridges within the last 10 years?  We did the original job and have done a few since then, but all in the mid 1990’s.  Please confirm this is a requirement?
	
	See Page 2 Minimum Qualifications and Page 12 Minimum Qulification mandatory submittal. Replace Minimum Qualification #3 with the following: List three installed bridge controller systems, indicating dates and project details that demonstrate knowledge and competency on developing, programming, setting up, and installing control systems for bridge operations by submitting relevant information illustrating project experience. 

	3
	08/23/2013
	08/29/2013
	Does the City of Seattle have an electrical schematic or conceptual drawing of its proposed Programmable Controller network?
	The City does not have an electrical schematic or conceptual drawing of the proposed Programmable Controller network; Section 8-24.3(12) describes minimum hardware requirements that the Contractor shall consider when developing the Programmable Controller network.  In Appendix H, an as-built of the existing system is provided that the Contractor may utilize as a basis of design.  As part of the final document(s) delivered at the end of the contract, an as-built electrical schematic shall be provided.
	

	4
	08/23/2013
	08/29/2013
	8-34.3(12) B2 PLC System Redundancy – Paragraph 2.  This paragraph says that 2 additional processing units CPU-2 and CPU-3 shall be added to provide a wireless link.  Then it says CPU-1 is communicating with CPU-2 via the wireless link.  Is this correct?  CPU-1 and CPU-2 will communicate via Wireless even though they are located inches apart?
	
	See Question 6 below for answer.

	5
	08/23/2013
	08/29/2013
	8-34.3(12) B2 PLC System Redundancy – Paragraph 3.  This paragraph states that if one of the RS-422 cables or transponders fails, the system shall automatically switch to the other cable.  If this was an Ethernet I/O system and we implement a ring topology this would work, however if paragraph 2, it says that CPU-2 shall be connected to ControlNet.  To automatically switch using ControlNet would require using redundant PLC processors which doesn’t agree with the description of redundancy provided in paragraph 4 which states that CPU-1 shall use a time delay relays and a watch dog timer to switch over to another processor in the event of a PLC failure.  It also doesn’t agree with description under B. Redundant Control Processor.
	
	See Question 6 below for answer.

	6
	08/23/2013
	08/29/2013
	8-34.3(12) B2 PLC System Redundancy – Paragraph 5.  Sentence 2 says that “the AB Coaxial switch on the north side of the bridge shall transfer the RS-422 based system from the submarine cable to CPU-3.”  Isn’t CPU-3 on the South side of the bridge?  The next sentence says “CPU-2 shall automatically switch to a routine that operates the north side inputs and outputs (so far this makes sense) through CPU-3.”  What does this mean?
	
	In reviewing Questions 4, 5, and 6 and reviewing the section noted, the intended requirement was not clearly stipulated; the following paragraphs shall replace paragraphs 1 thru 7 in Section 8-34.3(12)B2 “PLC System Redundancy.
The system shall operate, normally on a single processing unit, CPU-1.  Communication between CPU-1, the remote input/output racks, HMI (display monitor), and the SCR drives are via RS-422 based system. The system shall also have a duplicate back up processor CPU 2 in case CPU 1 should fail, CPU-1 shall operate a watch dog circuit comprising time delay relays and control relays.  In the event of failure of the CPU, the time delay relays shall time out and de-energize CPU-1.  CPU-2 shall automatically energize and assume control of the system.

In the event of failure of one of the RS-422 cables or transponders, the system shall automatically switch to the other cable.

In the event of failure of both RS-422 cables, the submarine cable portion of the RS-422 system shall be manually isolated from the system by means to be determined by the contractor. On the South side of the bridge we shall transfer the RS-422 based system from the submarine cable to CPU-3. On the North side of the bridge we will transfer the RS-422 based system from the submarine cable to CPU-2, So that  CPU 2 can transfer data via wireless network to CPU 3, and then CPU 3 can control inputs and outputs on the south end leaf 

CPU 1 & 2 shall provide status information for display on the HMI of any alarms that occur on the bridge and print them out, CPU 2 shall provide status information for display on the HMI to verify that the wireless system is available, when needed.

All analog and digital logic functions required to control, interlock, and coordinate the bridge remote control system and associated components shall be performed by the programmable controller (PLC) as shown in the schematic diagrams.

The PLC equipment shall be installed in two cabinets.  The Main PLC cabinet shall be installed in the north control tower trunion level.  This Main PLC cabinet shall house the main central processor units CPU 1 & 2, with input-output units (I/O's), and all other associated equipment.  The Remote PLC Cabinet shall be installed in the south control tower trunion level.  This Remote PLC Cabinet shall house CPU 3 and the remote I/O units and associated equipment. The other I/O racks will be located; one in north tower for operator console, one in each motor control room north and south.

The power supply module shall be isolated from the commercial power supply source by a constant voltage transformer/power conditioner to prevent electrical system noise and voltage fluctuations from interfering with the operation of the CPU.  Unit shall be rated for 1,000 VA, 120 volts, with a nominal voltage of 115 volts.  Unit shall be MGE catalog number T800P¬ 01000, Sola, Hevi-Duty or approved equal.

	7
	08/23/2013
	Answer Pending
	I have been not been able to locate a manufacturer of a transmitter (ControlNet to RS-422) that will guarantee or has ever tested their units to work on a ControlLogix system to control I/O.  The manufacturers that I have spoken with have stated that the units were not intended for this application and can’t guarantee that they will work.  My question is:  Has the City conducted tests to their satisfaction that this architecture will work and can you tell me whose Transmitters you used?
	
	

	8
	08/29/2013
	08/29/2013
	City Initiated
	
	The due date and time for responses has been changed at 09/13/2013; 4PM (Pacific)

	9
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	The specification in the bid documents only contains Section 8-34.  Is this correct or am I missing additional sections.
	
	

	10
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	Under 8-34.1 (1) General item 2.  It states Furnish and install terminal boxes and flexible cables for center lock and lighting circuit on each bascule leaf.  Nowhere else in the specification is the center lock or lighting circuit mentioned.  It is no clear what boxes, what cables or possible additional equipment around the center lock is required.   Same for the lighting circuits – they are not mentioned anywhere else, so it is difficult to determine what is included.  Light fixtures, wiring, conduit, electrical distribution boxes, etc. etc.
	
	

	11
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	Under 8-34.3(12) B14 Central Processing Unit.  Sentence 1 says the PLC shall be capable of direct network communication with the SCR drive central processors via ControlNet proprietary protocol.  Currently the drives are controlled by analog signal and discrete wiring.  Can the City provide information on the existing drives that show that this is possible?
	
	

	12
	08/27/2013
	
	Under 8-34.3(12) B14 Central Processing Unit.  Sentence 2 says the PLC shall be Allen-Bradley SLC 5/04 or approved equal.  The rest of the description is for the SLC5/04.  I’m aware that the City wants the ControlLogix PLC.
	
	

	13
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	Under 8-34.3(12) B18 Communications.  Is states a PLC system shall be configured in a ControlNet network in which remote input output racks are node addresses as well as the Reliance Automax processor.  What Automax processor.  What is this referring to?
	
	

	14
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	Under 8-34.3(12) C Human machine Interface.   It appears that the description calls for a Rockwell Automation PanelviewPlus 10”, color, touch terminal that would have its own Laser Printer, which is entirely separate and different from the Data Logging computer with Laser-Jet Printer described in section 8.34.3(12)B2 paragraph E.
	
	

	15
	08/27/2013
	Answer Pending
	In document Invitation to Bid document ITB TRN-317.doc.  It says “The existing limiters and motor control units will not be replaced as part of the control system upgrade, however, the existing resolver, used for angle indication, shall be replaced with the new encoder.”  This isn’t mentioned in the specification.  Are we providing, doing the mechanical install, running new conduit and electrical cables and providing high speed counter modules in the PLC for the two angle indicators?  Is there a specification for the encoder?
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